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November 3, 1956

0il Conservation Commission
F. O. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. W, B. Macey

Re: Application for exception to
"No=flare Order®

Our Lowe State "B" Lease SE/4,
NW/4, Sec. 33, T=18, R=37, (p@ ]
Undesignated, Lea County, New _ =F
? ) WG

——0XL L0
Gentlemen: H/M?ﬂ
We respectfully request your permission for an exception to W
a no=flare order on the above captioned lease. 4;‘43&

the nearest gathering system. Purchasers feel installation to
gathering system not economically feasible at present time. The
gas volume to be flared on our Lowe State "B" No. 1 well is
26,520 cubic feet per day.

This lease is located approximately one and a half miles from {/Akizf:7

Attached hereto please find plat and other pertinent data
concerning this lease,

Your consideration to this request will be greatly appreciated.
Fespectfully submitted,
MOKRIS R, ANTWEIL, Oil Operator

o A 5'—,»’5;: !{ zW—;; ."(-w.zV ‘
A. J. Davis, Jr. :
Agent
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